From: Chuck Bruttomesso <cbruttomesso@airosmithdevelopment.com>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 3:20 PM

To: Cunliffe, Fred <Fred.Cunliffe@ct.gov>; Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>
Subject: EM-SPRINT-156-190517 / Withdrawal

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Fred and Melanie:

Please be advised that Sprint is hereby withdrawing its Notice of Exempt Modification for 668 Jones Hill
Road, West Haven CT 06516 — CT52XC076 (Lat 41° 15’ 23.044” N, Long -72° 58’ 20.491” W) filed on June
10, 2019. Please let me know if you need anything further to close this Exempt Modification
application. A hard copy of this letter has been mailed to your office for your records.

Sincerely,

Chuck Bruttomesso

Site Acquisition and Business Development
Airosmith Development

318 West Avenue, Saratoga Springs, NY 12866
(860) 306-8355 Cell

(518) 306-1711 Fax
cbruttomesso@airosmithdevelopment.com
www.airosmithdevelopment.com

ARR®SMITH

We do it right the first time!
Certified Women'’s Business Enterprise (WBENC)
2020, 2019, 2018, 2017 Inc. 5000 fastest-growing private companies in America
2020, 2019, 2018, 2017 Albany Business Review Best Places to Work

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact
cbruttomesso@airosmithdevelopment.com
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